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Dear “ou,

1 mma esked gomeone you know to check the signsture thing out for you.
I thin% becasuse of his conrections it micht be batter not to use his neme. He has
learned that all were filed on beh=lf of the principal, hence he did not zet
samples. However, I think it #might still be worthwhile to get sampdads of thet
identified handwritigg and have asked him to do this. He will; However, it sppears
certain that nons of the writinz is in th=s hand ycu went.

Wnen I wss in Washingten today I sew Bud. He told me Y4m hes an
interest iz information from Steilaccom, Washington. I have had corresvondence
from several inmstos thst mskes no sense et sll, This may be entirely unrelsted,
but I tell you of it. The nemes ere J'ohn Esmilton Morris and J'ack Melody. Horrla

_falsely ueed Amoni's nsme., ; e R 52

If you want coples, I '1'1 send them.

Enolosed is ® elipring frorn my v Ombha souroo, on Baokham. He got , :

: 10)5 of the vote in the Republicen primary. Alsoc enclosed is = copy of ¢ malling that

may make “im chuckle, in cese the suthor did not send him one.

It now seems I'1l be sble to stop off in New Orleans on my wsy beck from
Ugliforals. My tentative plen is to leave for Sen Frencisco 10/21 snd return from
Emsximgzdlex Los Angeles 11/5, probably erriving in New Orlesns sbout 6:15. I'1l
be there only until the early part of the next week, unless there is somsthing I do
not now anticipate to delsy it. If thers is anything Tim would like ms to do in
Celifornis, let me now. You know my contacts in both cities. If snything of
interest to you turms up, I'1l deliver it.

There are seversl thinge I intend working on 1n N.0, If thers is enythipg
Jim wents me to dé, I'1l certsinly try it. If 1 h.ava 8 cer, my movements will be
more flexible, but I do not now know., I hope. If Yim wants ~e to bring him up to
date on my work, I'll be happy to. Hg can lasve word with you if or when he wants
%o see 1@ and I'll check as socn es I can.with you.

I presume that this time Bringuier will have to try and serve me, I alaa
presume I'1l get no help from the ACLU, I may esk Desn to represent mel

I vnow you do not bolieve there was enything out ofwthe wey in FPhilip
Gerael II's death. However, mow what he now cennot be witneas to. That, in 1tself,
makes me unwilling to presume there could not possibly be =nything but sn in-ocent
explansetion, Tf you heve not gotten copies of the pepers on this, from whatever
sgency down there lcoks into such things, 1'd sppreciate it very much if you would,
for me. 43 you know, if I find sything, you will know ebout it/

If there is asnything alse for which I esked that you have and can let me
hsve, why not let it weit until I em there?

Sincerely,




